YBenomsiBame Bu, ye B ,, EHepronun” A/l ce mojiyum cjieqHusi MeI.

IR ENERGONI

From: gkallias <gkallias@hellenicamerican.gr>

Sent: 29 oktomspu 2014 1. 14:48

To: bse@bse-sofia.bg

Cc: bg fsc@fsc.bg ir@energoni.com; petros iakovou

Subject: ENERGONI SHARES (2EL)- None individual holds significant percentage (>5%)
Attachments: image001.gif

Dear sir/madame,

We inform you that HELLENICAMERICAN SECURITIES acting as a broker in the omnibus account which the company
holds with the POSTBANK have 50.855.982 where NO individual customer holds above 5.00% of the outstanding
shares of the company.

Georgios E.Kallias
Deputy CEO - Member of the Board of Directors

Hellenic - American
Securities & Asset Management S.A.

Joanoro HE e opunnaien npeBoj, Baxu TeKCTa HA AHTJIMHCKH!

VBaxxaeMH rocroxo/rocroau-e,

WNndpopmupame Bu, ye HELLENICAMERICAN SECURITIES, neiictBamia kato Opokep B oOmiara cMeTKa, KOSITO KOMIIAHUATA MPUTEKaBa B
[Tomencka 6anka, uma 50.855.982, kpnero HUTO envH nHauBHUIyalIeH KIMEHT He mpuTekana moseue or 5.00% ot Hew3miaTeHUTE akIuu Ha
KOMITaHHUATA.



